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Tratfewell, Becky

From: Piata, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:05 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Amendment to Ab 746

Becky,

Per our conversation here is the language we need for an amendment:

I'd like to talk to you about an amendment to AB 746 that would require DATCP to coordinate with DPI in providing grants to school
districts. DPI already does much of this work and we feel this language would allow us to better coordinate our services with any
grants awarded. If that amendment is included we will testify in support.

Specifically, if page 4, line 10 could be amended to read something to the effect of, “...department [i.e. DATCP] shall provide grants
to school districts in coordination with the Department of Public Instruction, and shall provide grants to ....”

Christian Plata

Office of State Representative Amy Sue Vruwink
Clerk, Assembly Committee on Agriculture

70" Assembly District

112 North State Capitol

Madison W1, 53708

(608) 266-8366

christian.platal @legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 746
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page4, line 10: after “districts,” insert “in coordination with the department
3 of public instruction, and to”.

4 (END)



